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A

Re:  Verified Claims of The Kingdom of Spain
Odyssey Marine Exploration v. Unidentified Shipwreck Vessel or Vessels
Case No.: 8:06-CV-1685-SDM-MAP

Dear Jim:
This letter is to follow up on a comment made by Melinda MacConnel at the last hearing.

As you may or may not remember, Melinda MacConnel mentioned that the Odyssey Explorer had
been in the area of the English Channel wreck that is the subject matter of the above mentioned action.
The issue arose whether they had done any further salvage work while on the site. We can now advise
you that there were no further artifacts brought back from the site.

We are copying Judge Pizzo with this letter since we stated that we would notify you and the
Court of any changes in the artifact status. '

Please advise if there is anything further that you need from us in this regard. Welook forward to
hearing from you, '

Very truly yours,

AvS/ga
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